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Tracey Barry | DOGS AUSTRALIA

From: raetam@adam.com.au

Sent: Wednesday, 26 October 2022 4:.08 PM
To: Tracey Barry | DOGS AUSTRALIA
Subject: FW: Agenda item General business

Hi Tracey

This is the agenda item which Lynn wanted placed on the agenda under general business.

Rae

From: Lynn and Mark Klecka <klecka@ncable.net.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 4:39 PM

To: raetam@adam.com.au

Subject: RE: Agenda item General business

Sounds fine to me. ©

Cheers
Lynn

From: raetam@adam.com.au [mailto:raetam@adam.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 5:04 PM

To: Lynn and Mark Klecka

Subject: Agenda item General business

Hi Lynn,
Agenda item for general business.

Dogs Vic — for discussion - review of the order of titles on the ANKC database for each discipline, this was last done
in 2013.

Rationale: With many new disciplines and additional titles, there appears to be no consistency in the order in
which titles appear either before or after a dog’s name on their pedigree.

Feel free to reword.

Rae





